Klements, Mike

From: klemenm@ccf.org

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Klements, Mike

Subject: New response for survey 'Clinical Performance Evaluation - Onsite Clinical Sites'

GENERAL RESPONSE INFORMATION

Respondent: Anonymous

Completed Survey: Yes

Response Start Time: 09/14/2021 16:52:54 Eastern Standard Time

Response End Time: 09/14/2021 17:21:35 Eastern Standard Time

SURVEY RESPONSES

SCORE: 0

1. Please enter the following information

Date of clinical experience (enter here): 9/14/2021
Student Name (enter here): Emily Weaver
Preceptor Name (enter here): Jeanette gatan

2. Technical skills
Occasional problems with equipment. Management improving with experience or procedures.

3. Planning & organizational skills
Prepared for routine cases. Needs help if case deviates from the routine.

4. Applied knowledge
Needs minimal guidance in understanding patient needs. Uses resources available.

5. Judgement & reasoning
Judgements are usually correct. Occasionally needs guidance. Actions are usually appropriate.

6. Reaction to stress
Usually calm; effecient; sets good priorities. Requests help frequently & use it effectively.

7. Response to direction
Usually follows directions. Accepts criticism; changes behavior with encouragement.

8. Industry & reliability



Does assigned work; occasionally seeks more experience. Will ask if unsure.

9. Time & attendance
Rarely absent or late. Usually ensures that appropriate people are notified in case of absence or tardiness.

10. Professional demeanor
Pleasant, courteous, & discreet. Communication is effective & appropriate in all situations.

11. Wound skills completed today; check all that apply:
None

12. Ostomy skills completed today; check all that apply:
Stoma site selection

Ostomy assessment

Peristomal skin assessment

Pouching selection

Peristomal skin management

13. Continence skills completed today; check all that apply:
None

14. Comments

| had the pleasure to work with Emily today. She comes with a very positive attitude and shows willingness to learn and
grow. She pays attention to the lesson and skills she was provided. Despite the numbers of patient's seen in the
outpatient clinic, she remains calm and respectful.



